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A Little of Leicester

A wander around some of the historic buildings and monuments of central Leicester.

ALL SAINTS CHURCH
A redundant Anglican church, unused since

to the Roman bath house, 19_8_2, rr_1uch restored and rebuilt, though ABBEY PUMPING STATION
includes Saxon features originating in the 12th century. It has a Built in 1891, Abbey Pumping
including two windows in Norman doorway. Station’s four beam engines

the north wall of the nave. L AT NI pumped sewage until 1964.
It was almost demolished FREE GRAMMAR The buildings now house

in the early 19th century, SC_HOOL Leicester’s Museum of

but instead was renovated Completed in 1574, the Science and Technology

ST NICHOLAS CHURCH
The Norman church, next

. two storey school (now a Wi
several times. y ( [ (closed in winter).

restaurant) was built using ‘
stone recycled from the LA UE L) ,}'//
/ demolition of the medieval ' | EICESTER ABBEY

JEWRY WALL church of St Peter. Recent “\ Founded in the 12th Century, the
The wall of a Roman repairs also used stone +_ Augustinian Abbey of St Mary de Pratis
bath Complex, JeWry from the arChanlOg|Ca| P g is the resting p|ace of Cardinal W0|Sey’
Wall survived because excavation of the church’s who died there in 1530. Stone from the

it was incorporated in foundations. abbey was used to build what came
the structure of a later, to be known as Cavendish House,
long-demolished, church. which burnt down following Charles I's
The wall was built using ] . defeat at Naseby. The abbey gatehouse
a mixture of sandstone, survives.
limestone and granite, : v \ : W N A< ~©
with red brick bonding "_‘ ' c LEICESTER GUILDHALL
\/ 4 One of the best preserved timber framed halls
//\LVW\YQ 1% in the UK, with a 14th century Great Hall. In use

. until the late nineteenth century, and having

STATUE OF RICHARD Il . fallen into disrepair and narrowly escaped
A bronze statue commissioned O demolition, the hall was renovated in the 1920s.

by the Richard Ill Society in 1980 > /

= ath ~ 2 PR N 4

to commemorate his death at the
Battle of Bosworth in 1485. A Norman church on an earlier site, the building was rebuilt
ﬁ\ ) , Q \ and enlarged several times between the 13th and 15th
: -7 centuries, with the spire being added during a 19th century

LEICESTER CASTLE restoration. It became a cathedral in 1927.
Various fragments, of the 11th century

)
Leicester Castle survive, including the Great 'Y LR & oriedy TSSO
Hall, the church of St Mary de Castro, the " LEIQESTE,R PRISON .
Turret Gateway, Castle Yard and “John of /7 The imposing gateway of Leicester

ST MARTIN’S CATHEDRAL

. Prison was built in the 1820s. The

% A 27U N\ W prison was designed to resemble a
N § 1 g {) MAGAZINE GATEWAY -, castle.
&:3 1D Once part of the defences of Leicester castle, 7
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% the 15th century gateway is now separated

%ﬁ from the rest of the site.
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LEICESTER CANAL At first al Lei t it . .
Part of the grand Union Canal, the Leicester Line IS (Elkelnies: LENBeiel Sl SR (DI LI ot ,

was opened in 1814 and joins the River Soar with its overbearing and busy road system and clusters

to pass through the city. Never a commercial of recent architectural mistakes. But look a little closer

success, the canal links the Grand Union to the and you will find surviving evidence of the city's Roman,

River Trent. Anglo-Saxon and Medieval past, with some especially
important late medieval buildings. There are also plenty
of fine 19th century buildings, especially if you look
above the usually unsympathetic shopfronts. The city's
industrial past has also left significant traces. And all
within walking distance of the university!




